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Rivera, Maribel M%@@Q 9@2[? 3

From: Denise_Ebeling@deanfoods.com

Sent: ' Wednesday, December 29, 2010 3:44 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corporate Address Change

| would like to request a corporate principal address change for Land-O-Sun Dairies, LLC. The new address is

Land-O-Sun Dairies, LLC
2711 North Haskell Avenue, Suite 3400
Dallas, TX 75204

Thank you. Please let me know if you need any further information.

Denise Ebeling

Legal Assistant Il

Dean Foods Company

2711 North Haskefl Avenue, Suite 3400
Dallas, TX 75204

Tel: 214-721-1289

Fax: 214-721-8812

denise ebeling@deanfoods.com

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachment(s) may contain information that is privileged and for confidential.
It is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity addressed. If you are not the intended addressee/recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, copying or distribution of this communication and/or any of its
attachments is strictly prehibited. If you have received this transmission/communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately and proceed with the destruction and deletion of all copies of this email along with any attachments.
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